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TO:       Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:        June 13, 2024 

SUBJECT: Amendment to Section 23-30 in the Code of Ordinances 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to amend section 23-30 of 
the Code of Ordinances.  

       

Why are you requesting? We are requesting because the increase of the stipend for the 
appointed position of Battalion Chief increased from $300.00 biweekly to $771.00 biweekly and 
the appointed position of Assistant Fire Chief stipend increased from $600.00 biweekly to 
$1,471.00 biweekly in the approved budget for FY25.  

 

Department needs this action completed because: The request for the stipend increases for 
FY25 were approved in the budget and Section 23-30 needs to be amended.   
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: increase of $401,879.00 

 The cost for future FY is: increase of $401,879.00 

 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes 
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